
 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

August 9, 2016 

 

 

To: Board of Trustees 
 

From: Carlene Adamson, Supt/Board Secretary 
 

Re: Dates to remember/Items of information 
 

 

 
1. Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Tuesday, August 9, 2016 @ 5:00 p.m. Administration Board Room- 

Adopt Final Budget. 
 

2. Budget Workshop Tuesday, August 9, 2016 (immediate following board meeting) Administration Board 

Room. 

 

3. Facilities Committee Meeting Thursday, August 11, 2016 @ 5:00 p.m. 

 

4. Strategic Training August 17, 2016; School Board and Superintendent at Aspenwood (Nine Mile).  

 

5. District Wide Orientation Thursday, August 25, 2016 @ 7:30 a.m. Continental Breakfast. 

Community Lunch @ 12:00 p.m. High School Cafetorium. 

 

6. MTSBA Leadership Development Training August 31, in Great Falls, MT. 

 

7. Next Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Wednesday, August 31, 2016 @ 6:30 p.m. Administration Board 

Room.  

 

8. NAFIS Fall Conference September 23-28, 2016 in Washington, DC. 
 


